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Project Name Parks Tower Renovation  Project Number 
UTO-170180 / 
0033-17-180 

Project Location Toledo    

 

 
Date posted: 10/24/2016 
Date revised: 10/28/2016 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Is there a need for A/E team to include a Hazardous Material Abatement consultant?  
 

A. No, this will be handled by UT, outside of this A/E contract.  Abatement will be performed in 
advance of construction as much as possible.  If abatement activities need to be coordinated with 
demolition activities that are part of renovation project, contract documents will describe the 
coordination. 
 

2. Will project require estimates provided by a 3rd party? 
 

A. UT is expecting A/E team to provide cost estimating services as part of basic services on project. 
 

3. We are wondering if furniture selection and specification services will be required for this residence hall 
renovation project. 
 

A. Furniture selection and specification is not part of architectural services on this project.  Selected 
architect will be expected to coordinate design of project with UT’s in-house interior designer. 
 

4. 1) Has any investigation of the façade been done?  2) If not, will that service be required by the A/E team 
under this contract?  3) Can you describe in additional detail what your expectations are when you list 
building envelope restoration? 4) Does that mean replacement of windows and tuck pointing, etc.? 
 

A. 1)  No.  2)  Yes.  3)  Building envelope consists primarily of brick and concrete walls, windows, 
and built-up roof.  It is expected that building envelope restoration as part of this project will 
include repairing/restoring existing wall materials to maintain weatherproof nature of envelope, 
without changing materials/design/appearance of exterior skin or increasing insulation to improve 
thermal performance. 4)  It is not expected that wholesale window replacement will be involved.  
Seals around windows need to be repaired, and selective windows may need to be replaced.  In 
addition, it is expected that the storefront system at the main entrance will need to be replaced.  
Joints in masonry walls will need to be inspected, and tuck-pointed as required.   
 

 


